

LSA SG Virtual Meeting
September 16, 2020

- 1) Call to Order and Opening Roll Call (P - Present, E - Excused, A- Absent)
 - i) Those with voting rights (minus the person acting as chair)
 - ii) Those without voting rights
- b) Bazzi, Selena (P)
- c) Walker, Josiah (P)
- d) McCaughey, Kathryn (P)
- e) Watt, Tyler (P)
- f) Colvin, Anna (P)
- g) McKillop, Mary ()
- h) Torres, Gabriela ()
- i) Dalrymple, Timothy ()
- j) McLean, Claudia ()
- k) Diaz, Danae ()
- l) Hwang, Tae Won (Danny) ()
- m) Grimes, Adam (A)
- n) Rich, Sophia ()
- o) Salino, Sarah ()
- p) List, Matthew Riley ()
- q) Farah, Zackariah ()
- r) Goodsell, Allison ()
- s) Fivecoat, Chayton ()
- t) Manikandan, Divya ()
- u) Cohen, Jacob ()
- v) He, Susan ()
- w) Theuerkauf, Caroline ()
- x) Nelson, Erica ()
- y) Zhao, Suki ()
- z) Gunasekaran, Gaurie ()
- aa) Lobodzinski, Joseph ()
- bb) Bonde, Nicholas (A)
- cc) Cho, Sungmin (A)
- dd) Colyer, Kaitlyn (A)
- ee) Dave, Prahar (A)
- ff) Fattah, Aya (A)
- gg) Hsieh, Eric (A)
- hh) Kulie, Katy (A)
- ii) Meade, Joseph (A)
- jj) ~~O'Brien, Emilia (A)~~

- kk) O'Neill, JP (A)
- ll) Simmons, Natalie (P)
- 2) Announcements
 - a) GEO voted to end their strike
- 3) Approval of the Agenda
 - a) Motion: Walker
 - b) Second: Dalrymple
- 4) Approval of Previous Minutes
 - a) Motion Walker
 - b) Second: McKillop
- 5) Constituents' Time
 - a) Tuhin Chakraborty (tchakra@umich.edu)
 - b) Cameron Rifkin
- 6) Guest Speaker(s)
 - a) Counsel Tyler R. Watt (Presentation of the [2019-20 End of Year Report](#))
 - i) Essentially completed, over 500 pages.
 - (1) Question: Lodozinski: How long did it take you to do this?
 - (a) Watt: Much time, all summer into fall. All but few committees have submitted.
 - b) Guest Speaker from Residence Education
 - i) Absent
- 7) Executive Officer Reports
 - a) President- Selena Bazzi (bazzisn@umich.edu)
 - i) I am working on the Social Justice Org. Fair, and looking for government members to sign up to table. There will be resources available to give to those attending. At UC, I was briefed on the quarantine housing adjustments that Housing has made and will continue to make.
 - b) Vice President- Josiah Walker (jhwalker@umich.edu)
 - i) All voting members have been added to a voting GroupMe. This group me will only be used for voting, please use announcement chat for all announcements. Only those present will be counted for voting purpose. In the future, identify guests on the call as voting or not voting by the name on the group chat. We will explain how internals will be run closer to the internal time of the meeting.
 - c) Treasurer- Kathryn McCaughey (kdmccaug@umich.edu)
 - i) Still waiting for our student fees to be added to our added to SOAS account.
 - d) Counsel- Tyler R. Watt (trwatt@umich.edu)
 - i) End of the year report was covered during guest speaker time. I did write a piece of legislation that we can talk about later in the meeting. I am working to complete the election, which is 13 days from now. I am the head of the IRC committee, and look forward to finding a Vice Chair. Please text me to me to be nominated, if wanted. I will be looking for a time for IRC to meet.
 - e) Academic Relations Officer- Gabriela Torres (gctorres@umich.edu)
 - i) Brief updates from the past two weeks. We have been working on our election

day project and our orientation project. Our ideas have revolved around conversations of certain topics around grading of classes, general requirements. Please come to ACC to participate in any of these projects. If interested in running for internal elections, please reach out to me for a nomination or any questions you might have.

- f) External Relations Officer- Mary McKillop (marykmck@umich.edu)
 - i) I just completed the Diag board for promotion. I will be working on the next newsletter, as Kelly Maxwell just got the class list for it. We will be working on apparel and promoting the special election. Please come to COMM, we will be hopefully having a meeting tomorrow.
 - g) Student Life Relations Officer- Anna Colvin (ancolvin@umich.edu)
 - i) We had SLC last week, it was great. We are working on the election day project with ACC and also election resources, COVID friendly of course. We will be doing anti-racist training as a government, TBD on date. We are working on a volunteer project at Maize and Blue Cupboard, TBD on date. Please come to SLC block committees.
 - h) Secretary- Chayton Fivecoat (cgfiveco@umich.edu)
 - i) Please email, text, or call if you are going to be absent or not. The attendance sheet will be passed out to chairs and vice chairs after internals to take attendance.
- 8) Committee Reports (in alphabetical order)
- 9) Task Force and Subcommittee Reports
- 10) Individual Representative Reports
- 11) Appointments, Elections, and Nominations
- a) Appointment of Zackariah Farah to the vacant LSA seat Central Student Government
 - b) Internal Election Nominations
 - c) Internal Elections
 - i) Motions to Amend
 - (1) Sophia nomination Fundraising Committee Vice Chair -DECLINED
 - (2) Susan He to be considered for DAC Vice Chair -ACCEPTED
 - ii) Results
 - (1) IRC VICE - Gaurie Gunasekaran
 - (2) SLC VICE- Sarah Salino
 - (3) DAC CHAIR- Danny Hwang
 - (4) DAC VC- Susan He
 - (5) HEALTH CHAIR- Gaurie Gunasekaran
 - (6) TREES CHAIR- Tim Dalyrmple
 - (7) TREES VC- Natalie Simmons
 - (8) AAC VICE- Divya Manikandan
 - (9) STAAR CHAIR- Jacob Cohen
 - (10) CATS CHAIR- Caroline Theuerkauf
 - (11) CATS VC- Joseph Lobodzinski
 - (12) COMM VC- Claudia McLean

(13) APPOINTMENTS CHAIR- Sophia Rich

(14) APPOINTMENTS VC- Riley List

12) Old Business (YES-NO-ABSTAIN)

13) New Business

a) [R F2020.02 A Resolution Adopting a Government Statement in Solidarity with University of Michigan ResStaff](#)

i) 26-0-0 Motion Passes

14) Matters Arising

15) Snaps

16) Closing Roll Call

- a) Bazzi, Selena ()
- b) Walker, Josiah ()
- c) McCaughey, Kathryn ()
- d) Watt, Tyler ()
- e) Colvin, Anna ()
- f) McKillop, Mary ()
- g) Torres, Gabriela ()
- h) Dalrymple, Timothy ()
- i) McLean, Claudia ()
- j) Diaz, Danae ()
- k) Hwang, Tae Won (Danny) ()
- l) Grimes, Adam ()
- m) Rich, Sophia ()
- n) Salino, Sarah ()
- o) List, Matthew Riley ()
- p) Farah, Zackariah ()
- q) Goodsell, Allison ()
- r) Fivecoat, Chayton ()
- s) Manikandan, Divya ()
- t) Cohen, Jacob ()
- u) He, Susan ()
- v) Theuerkauf, Caroline ()
- w) Nelson, Erica ()
- x) Zhao, Suki ()
- y) Gunasekaran, Gaurie ()
- z) Lobodzinski, Joseph ()
- aa) Bonde, Nicholas ()
- bb) Cho, Sungmin ()
- cc) Colyer, Kaitlyn ()
- dd) Dave, Prahar ()
- ee) Fattah, Aya ()
- ff) Hsieh, Eric ()
- gg) Kulie, Katy ()

- hh) Meade, Joseph ()
- ii) O'Brien, Emilia ()
- jj) O'Neill, JP ()
- kk) Simmons, Natalie ()

17) Adjournment